Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: September 22, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Wilson, Jayme (Anand, Anita - MP)
Subject: guantities - public available info

Items ordered and received (information as of August 28, 2020)

Item Feotnotet Quantities ordered Quantities received
Face shields 60,313,000 42,822,708

Gloves (pairs) 1,178,700,578 315,435,455

Gowns 132,855,160 86,740,627

Hand sanitizer (litres) 20,646,000 17,575,915

N95 respirators Feotnote™ 153,170,220 61,696,636

Non-medical masks

: 18,000,000 1,769,200
o Face coverings - e
« Cloth masks 8,500,000 3,107,000
Surgical masks 396,331,150 291,678,900
Ventilators 40,547 725

Elliott Lockington

Director of Parliamentary Affairs | Directeur des affaires parlementaires

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement
PDP lll, Tower A, 18" Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

38



